Canavan, Peter

From: smith, catherine <catherine.smith@medway.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 December 2020 11:54

To: neave, robert <robert.neave@medway.gov.uk>

Cc: bull, andrew <andrew.bull@medway.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: STA and work for Lower Rainham Road sub network

Hi Rob

| think that this is the information you need.
If not, Andrew may be able to help.

Regards

Catherine

From: smith, catherine

Sent: 30 August 2019 14:26

To: harris, dave <dave.harris@ medway.gov.uk>

Cc: bull, andrew <andrew.bull@medway.gov.uk>

Subject: STA and work for Lower Rainham Road sub network

Dave

Sweco has sent through the revised fee proposal and work programme for the STA, and the assessment of the

Lower Rainham road area. The latter has been costed at _ There may be

opportunities to reduce this cost, but that’s confirmed yet.
Can we check that you are still happy to proceed this element of the transport assessment?

Dermot goes on leave next week and Andrew would like to confirm the commission so that we don’t lose further
time.

Thanks

Catherine

This transmission is intended for the named addressee (s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked
material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised
to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned for viruses and all reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that none are
present. Medway Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of his email or
attachments. Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and not necessarily those of
Medway Council unless explicitly stated.

Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Medway Council may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.



